

# Junior Olympic Program Committee Meeting

## Conference Call

Thursday April 16<sup>th</sup>, 2020

### OFFICIAL MINUTES

*The session was called to order, Thursday April 16<sup>th</sup> 2020, @ 1:00 PM EST, by David Klein, Chair, JOPC.*

#### **Opening Remarks; David Klein, Committee Chair.**

Meeting started a bit later because of traffic and waiting for everyone to arrive.

**1:11 PM**

#### **A) Roll Call**

JOPC Chairman: David Klein

Region 1: Adam Lomax

Region 2: Jeff Crockett

Region 3: Jerit Pogue

Region 4: Dale Bullivant

Region 5: Doug Burton

Region 6: Daniel Young

Region 7: Rich Pulsfort

Region 8: Kevin White

Region 9: Mark Bogoger

Men's Program Manager: Lisa Mendel

VP Men's Gymnastics:

Junior National Coaching Staff Representative: Tom Meadows

MPC Representative: Mike Serra

MPC Representative: Sergei Pakanich

NGJA Representative: Craig Nesbit

Men's Program Director: Dusty Ritter

High performance Director: Brett McClure

1. USAG staffing update

Obviously because of financial situations all independent contractors have been let go for hopefully the short term. Every member at USAG has taken a pay cut.

2. Updated calendar of events for 2020 and into 2021: Here is a tentative schedule for the remainder of 2020 and for 2021

- The Junior national team camp will be in August 5 – 9. US championships at the moment will be October. The hope is to have it at Fort Worth. Hopefully we can have spectators.
- Jason would like to get feedback from the junior side of things.
- People don't even know when they can get back into their gym.
- Everything hinges on when businesses will be opening.
- The uncertainty of how things will open is a definite thing, but we still have to have a plan for moving forward.
- Can we benefit from not having the USA championships this year?

3. (<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1gkBawINpbqdwBCnpXfJJpYsi8uZJbuvOXq1jX6CJTgA/edit#gid=0>)

4. US Championships – potentially looking at early October

5. MPC approval of NT 11-14 Camp Proposal (attached)

6. Update on JO Nationals 2021

- We would have a combined JO nationals for 2021.
- This is at least a two year plan.

7. Final notes:

- The JOPC should meet every month moving forward. We were supposed to meet on Monday way 11<sup>th</sup>. We should have this meeting on Zoom.
- This gives the liaisons an opportunity to get things moving and we can get things moving forward.
- We will try to target the 25 – 27 for the JOPC meeting in September.
- We have the 2020 Kumisky ward winner Lisa. We can present her the award in 2021. We can take nomination on May 11<sup>th</sup> and vote in September.

Meeting adjourned at 2:40 PM

*Respectfully prepared and submitted by Daniel E. Young, JOPC secretary.*